

A layer of facets buried mid pack is the layer of concern. Although it's taking hard force to get this layer to fail, it continues to propagate in stability tests. This layer should be assessed before committing to avalanche terrain. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 18, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Feb</u> <u>19, 2013</u> Northern Madison, 2013-02-17